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Dear Sir: ?
_ ' : i
Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced !
e Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Director ;

JDR/£4
é
Copy of order also sent to: ?
"Hobbs OCD___ % §
Artesia OCD X , ' o i
Aztec OCD < 3 5 [
Other |

e s Y A o e e e s e e : .
Vit L e P R S E S NI S

”k‘ﬂﬂsve:;;g& 1;,3{:;13&%-




: STATE OF NEW MEXIco
i ENERGY anp MINERALS DEPARTMENT

: o1L CONSERVATION DIVISION

i |

THE HEARING

_ CONSERVATION
;’bIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
‘f.’ONSIDERING: '

i ~ . CASE NO, 6714
1
i
3

Order No, R=6201
*' PPLICATION OF JAKE L, HAMON
OR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL

CATION AND APPROVAL OF INFILI,
RILLING, 1LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXTCoO,

ORDER OF THE DIVISION
¥ THE DIVISION: |

H
oL q This cauge came o
N

n for hearing at 9 a.n,
79, at Santa Fe, New

Mexico, before Examiner

on November 28,
™
L NOW, on thig 21st day of December, 1979,
“ irector, \ 1d
[
|

Richard 1,, Stamets,

FINDS:

(1) That que public notice having been given as required
; Y law, the Division hag jurisdiction of this cause and the
jBubject matter thereof, ;

(2) That the applicant,

, seeks approval of
R unorthodox gag well location for his State E~8913 well No, 2
O be drilled at a point 660 feet from the South line ang 660
eet from the West 1

ine of Section 20, Township 20 South, Range
6 East, NMPM, to te

st the Morrow formation, North Osudo~-Morrow
1’28 Pool, Lea County, New Mexico,

That all of said Section 20 is 'to be dedicated to the
811.

(4) That a well at g
nable applicant

aid unorthodox location will better .
to produce the 9gas underlving #na proration unit,

1 ’ '(5') ' T'»hya'{:"hd offget orerator objected to the ‘proposed un=-
Prthodox location, :
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H (6) That the applicani further seeks a finding that the
rilling of said State E-8913 Well No. 2 is necessary to cffec-
ively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit
%hich cannot be s0o drained by the existing well.

: ! (7) That Jake L. Hamon is the operator of a 640-acre

ptandard proration unit consisting of all of said Section 20 in
the North Osudo-Morrow Gas Pool,

{8) That said 640-acre standard unit is dedicated to appli-
cant's State E~8913 Well No. 1 located in Unit D of said Section

R0,

(9) That the evidence presented demonstrated that said
Btate E~8913 Well No, 1 cannot effectively and efficiently drain

Faid 640-acre gas proration unit.

(10) That the evidence presented further demonstrated that
he drilling and completion of applicant’s said new well should
esult in production of approximately 690 million additional
ubic feet of gas from said proration unit which would not other-
ise be recovered from the proration unit.

- (11) That such additional recovery will result in said unit
pbeing moxre efficiently and economically drained,

(12) That said new well is to be drilled as an "infill" weill
on the existing 640-acre standard proration unit.

(13) That in order to permit the drainage of a portion of
the reservoir covered by said 640-acre standard proration unit
hich cannot be aeffectively and efficiently drained by the
xisting well thereon, the subject application for unorthdédox
ocation, infill drilling, and simultaneous dedication should be

pproved.

(14) ‘That approval of the subject application will afford
he applicant the opportunity to produce its just and eguitable
hare of the gas in the subject pool, will prevent the economic
oss caused by the drilling of unnecessary wells, avoid the
ugmentation of risk arising from the drilling of an excessive
humber of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste anG protect

sorrelative rights,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

i . (1) That the applicant, -Jake L. Hamon, is hereby authorized
to drill hig State E-8913 Well No. 2 at an unorthodox gas weili-




r3-
Case No., 6714
Order No. R-6201

Jocation 660 feet from the South and West lines of Section 20,
‘rownship 20 South, Range 36 Fast, NMPM, as an infill well on an
;existing 640-acre standard proration unit being all of said
iSection 20, North Osudo~Morrow Gas Pool, Lea County, dNew Mexico.
The authorization for infill drilling granted by this order is
lhecessary to permit the drainage of a portion of the reservoir
overaed by the existing 640=-acre proration unit which cannot
fficlently and economically be drained by any existing well
hereon. '

(2) That said proration unit shall be simultaneously
fdedicated to applicant's proposed new well and to its State E-8913
Well No. 1 located in Unit D of said Section 20,

(3) That juiisdietion of this cause 18 retained for the:
pntry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
/ designated,

__STATE OF NEW MEXICO
\G‘IL CONSERVATIO

VISION

N .

JOE D,

(ﬁ)//nirector
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D ! MR, STAMETS: Call next Case 6714.
. 2 MR. PADILLA: Application of Jake L. Hamon
3 for an unorthodox gas well location and approval of infill
4 drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.
5 MR. STAMETS: This case was heard at the ) .

a 6 November 28th Examiner Hearing and was continued for purposes

S 7 of re-advertisement.

8 Is there any additional testimony in Case

Thexre being none, the case will be takenl

under advisement.

(Hearing concluded. )

Santa Fe, New Mexico 878501

3020Plaza Blanca (808) 4712462

SALLY WALTON BOYD
CERTIFIED SHOATHAND REPORTER
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,
DO HEREBY CERTIFY £hat the foregoing and attached Transcript
of Hearing before the 0il Conservatiioh Division was reported
by me; that the said transcript is a full, -t'rue, and correct
record of the héaring, prepared by me to the best of my

ability from my notes taken at the time of the hearing.

é’\“&!’l W, %ad C 5.2,

Sally’ W. Boyd, C.S.R.

s
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STATY OPF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DLPARTMENT
017, CONSERVATION DIVISTION
STATE IAND OFFICE BLDG.
SENTA FE, ¥Nruw MEXICO
28 Novembar 1979

EXAMINER HEARING
‘ )
IN THE MATTER OF: )
' o )
Application of Jake L. Hamon for an un~ )

orthodox gas well location ana approval ) 6714
)
)
)

of infill drilling, Lea County, New
Mexico. .

< TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the 0il Conservation Ernest I.. Padilla, rsq.
Divizion: Legal Counsel for the Division
State Land 0ffiss BDldg, a
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MR, SIMMETS: Call next Case 6714.
MR, PADILLA: Application of Jake L., llamon
for an unos'thodox gas well location and approval of infill

drilling, Lea County, New HMe:tico.

MR. STAMETS: This casce was heard at the
November 28th Examiner Hearing and was continued for purposses

of re-advertisement.

Is there any additional testimony in Case

671472

There being none, the case will be taken

under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
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- 2 PEPORTER'$3 CRR'?‘IFICNY‘!‘-‘.
: 3
4 1, SALLY 7. BOYD, a certified chorthand reporter,
5 \ Do HEREBY CERTIFY that“the foraegoing and attached Transcript
e -. 8 of Hearindg before the oil conservation pivision was reported .

A%

7 by me: that the said transcript i3 a full, gyue, and correct

8 racord of +he hearing, prepared by me to +he boest of my

o | ability £yom my notes raken at the time of the hearing.

’

g e USRS

sally W. _Boyd,

Janca (§0%) 471-2483
xlco $7501

New Me.

HORTHAND REPORTER

se20Plaza B
Santa Fe,

i do hereby cerit

a complaic riTnr
ihe Examiner Loaring
heard by iig On

SALLY WALTON BOYD

CERTFIED 8!

, Examiner

Ol Conservation Division




JASON w. KELLAHIN
W, THOMAS KELLAHIN

KEHILAJIIN&md](EIJu&HIN

ATTORNEYS AT LAV
800 DON aARPAR AVENUE
P. O. BOX 1769 TELEPHONR 082.4288

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 AREA CODE 505

KAREN AUsney

N

November 1, 1979

Mr. Richard L. Stamets
0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Jake 1,. Hamon
NMOCD Case No. 6714
% October 31, ‘1979

Dear Richard.

W.{ Thoémas Kellahin

WTK : mm

Encl.

cc: John Casey
Jim Cooksey

L
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JAKE L. HAMON

State E-8913 Well #2

Osudo, North (Morrow) Gas Field
Lea County, New Mexico

Réserve Calculation for TXO Morrow Ed:

Data used in calculations:

A. Specific Gravity Gas .604
B. Reservior Temperature 124°F
624°R
C. Reservoir Pressure 2742 psiA
D. Porosity 19%
E. Water Saturation 4%
: F. Net Pay 15% ‘ ~
i G. Gas Deviation factor 0.862
. Estimate the following:
* H. Productive Acres 80
I. Average Thickness 7.5'
J. Recovery Factor 80%

Formation VolumeFactor - Bg

) Bg = 35.42.P = (35.42) (2742)
| =T  (.862) (824)
ST Bg = 181 SCF/séf

: | Vb = 43560 - d - t - § (1-Sw) (.001)

L. Vb = (43560) (80) (7.5) (.19) (.96) (.001)

s | Vb = 4767 |
R | 06IP = Bg V2 | N g
e f | v 06ID = (4767) (181)
¢ e | 06IP = 862,864 mcf

OGIP x RF
(862,864) (.88)

690,291 mef

Recoverable Gas

Recoveréble Gas

G 3% 5 e aam R
7
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Docket No. 43-79

»

' Dockets Nos. 45-79 and 1-80 are tentatively set for December 12, 1979 and January 3, 1980, Applicaticns
i for hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: COMMISSION NFARING ~ TUESDAY ~ NOVEMBER 27, 1979

01L CONSERVATION COMMISSION -~ 9 A.M, - ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

i sty

CASE 6609: (DE NOVO) .

Application of Napeco Inc. for pool creation and special pool rules, Fddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new Strawn oil pool for its Benson
Deep Unit Well No. 1 located in Unit O of Section 33, Township 18 South, Range 30 East, and special
rules therefor, including l60-acre spacing and standard well tocations.

Upon application of Yates Petroleum Corporation and Napeco Inc., this case will be heard De Novo
pursuant to the provisions of Rule 1220, ] ; .

Docket No. 44-79

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY ~ NOVEMBER 28, 1979

i
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9 A.M., - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L, Stamets, Examiner, or Danijel S, Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

Notice is hereby given by the 01l Conservation Division that Giant Industries, Inc., has filed an
application for a determination of eligibility to purchase state royalty oil pursuant to Secs,
19-10-64 €hru 19-10-70 NMSA 1978 Comp. for its Farmington, New Mexico, refinery, which will be
considered by the Comnission after December 1, 1979. In the event objection, ‘and evidence te sup—
port such objection, is received by the Commission on or before December 1, 1979, to such a
determination, notice will be given and the application set for public hepariug at a later date.

e T -
N TR . * : * *

".'"‘ CASE 6702: (Continued from October 17, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

"" Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for downhole éomingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of South Blanco-

. Piceured Cliffs and Blanco Mesaverde production in the wellbore of its San Juan 27-5 Unit Well No. | ¢
i . - 67 located in Upit B of Section 31, Township 27 North, Range 5 West. :
r ‘ CASE 6732: Application of Dorchester E‘.xplotation, Inc, for an unorthodox oil'well location, Lea County, New
5 Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its
o . Morton Solid State Unit Well No. 1 located 2156 feet from the North line and 990 feet from the Weat

1line of Section 4, Township 15 South, Range 34 East, Tres Papalotes-Pennsylvanian Pool.

CASE 6733: Application of Kelloil:Inc, for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexiéo, Applicant, in the above-

L styled cause, seeks approval for the Lea Penn South Unit Area, comprising 1,440 acres, more or less, !
: shiip 20 Socuth, Range 35 Fagt, ;

of State laads Ia vauau*y Lv GTUTa,

CASE 6734: Application of Southland Royalty Cotipany for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order pooling all mineral interests in,the Pennsyl-
vanian formation underlying the $/2 of Section 27, Township 18 South, Range 29 East, éo be dedicated
to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocatfon of the cost thercof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision., Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as
operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

CASE 6735:- Application of Mesa Petroleum Cor for compulsoty pooling, Eddy County, New Mexice. Applicant, in i
the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennaylvanian formation i ) 3
underlying the S/2 of Section 26, Township 18 South, Range 24 East, to be dedicated to a well to be :

: 7 - drilled at a standard location thereou, Also to bé considered vill be the cost of drilling and com~
il v pleting said well and ‘the allocation of’ the coat therecf as well as actual operating costs and 2
charges for supervision. Also to be couaidercd will be the designation of applicant as-operator of :

g
P
b
1

i

%, ’ ' the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well. (This casc will be disajssed,)
e

: - ! -
3 R X ¢ ’
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Examiner lic

CASE 6736:

5

CASE 6707:

CASE 6737:

CASE 6739:

CASE 6740:

CASE 6741:

CASE 6720:

CASE 6742:

CASE 6743:

aiing - Wednesday ~ November 28, 1979 .Docket No. 44-79

Application of Doyle Hartman for compulsory pooling and a non-standard gas proration unit, Lea
County, New Mexica, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks an order pooling all nineral
interests in the Jalmat Gas Pool to form a 360-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising the
5/2 SE/4 of Scction 36, Township 24 South, Range 36 East; SW/4 of Scction 31, Township 24 South,
Range 37 East; and the N/2 NW/4 and NW/4 NE/4 of Section 6, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, to
be dedicated to a well to bte drilled 660 feet from the South line and 990 feet from the West line
of sajd Section 31. Also to bhe considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well

and the allocation of the cost thercof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision,

Also to be considered will be the designation of a
pplicant as operator of th n]
for risk involved in drilling said well. " F ¢ vell and a charge

(Continued from November 14, 1979, Fxaminer Hearing)

Application of Gulf 011 Corporation for a unit agreement, San Juan County, New Mexico,

Applicant, in the abave-styled cause, seeks approval for the Southeast Bisti Unit Area, comprising
7,048 acres, more or less, of State and Federal lands in Townships 24 and 25 North, Range 10 West,

Application of Gulf 01l Corporation for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsyl-
vanian formation underlying the W/2 of Section 4, Township 19 South, Range 32 East, North Lusk-
Morrow Gas Pool, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Aiso to
be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and- the allocation of the cost
thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will
be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling

said well.

Application of Mobil 01l Corporation for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for .the downhole commingling of Gavilan-
Pictured Cliffs and Blanco Mesaverde production in the wellbore of its Jicarilla b Well No. 1
located 1n Unit. N of Section 24, Township 26 North, Range 3 West. Applicant further seeks the
establishment of an administrative procedure for approval of downhole commingling of the aforesaid
pools in others of its wells in Sections 7, 8, 17, 18, and 19, Township 26 North, Range 2 West,
Seetions 1, 2, A1 thru 14, 23, and 24, Township 26 horth, Range 3 West, and Sections 11 thru 15,

22 thru 27, 35, and 36, WYownship 27 uu;th Range 3 West.

Application of llondo 0il and Gas Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New
Mexico., Applicant, in the above-~styled cause, seeks approval for the unoxthodox location of a
Pennsylvanlan test well to be drilled 1550 feet from the North line and 660 feet from the West
line of Section 10, Township 18 South, Range 28 East, the Nf2 of said Section 10 te be dedicated

to the well,

Application of -ARCO 0il and Gus Company for an amendment to Order No. R-6054, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amerdment of Order No, R-6054 to amend

the findings in said order to make said findings more specific as to the necessity for the drilling
of infill wells in the Empire Abo Unit in order to recover additional gas pursuvant to the Natural
Cas Policy Act of 1978; further to anend sald order to make such findings applicable to present and
future drilling operations including the drilling of horizontal drainholes.

(Continued from November 14, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

pliea {on of ARCO 0il and Gas Comipany. to drill a horizontal drainhole, Eddy County, New Mexico.
ppl cant, in the above-styled cause, seéks approval to driil-and compléte its Empire Abe Unit .
Well No. J-213, located in Unit E of Section 6, Township 18 South, Range 28 East, Empire-Alo Pool,

with a single horizontal drainhole of about 200 feet in length in ‘the Abo formation.

D=
"y

Application of ARCO 0il and Gas Company for an administrative procedure, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the establishment of ‘an administrative ‘procedure for
approval of the drilling of horizontal drainholes in the Empire Abo Unit, Empirc-Abo Pool.

({This case will be dismissed ) . . : )

Applicatiod of Exxon Corporation for an exception to Order No. R~3221, Eddy County, New Mexico.
4Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception to Order No. R-3221 to pernit disposal of
produced brine in several unlined surface pits located on its Laguna Grande Unit Area in Sections

.16, 21, 28, 29,/32 and 33, Township 23 South, Range 29 East, .

" CASE 6744:

Application of Texas 01l & cas Corporation for spccial pool rulce, Eddy COunty, New Mexicas”

Applicant, in’the above~styled cause, seeks the promulgation of special pool rules for the” Riverside-

Morrow Gas Pool to provide for 320-acre spacing rather than 160 acres. In the absence of objection,
this-peol will be placed on the standard 320—acre spacing for Pcnnsylvaninn gas pools rathcr than
the present 160-acre spacing.

L R 2 e v
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Exaniner Hearing - Wednesday - November 28, 1979 Docket No, 44-79

-

CASE 6745: Application of Marvey E, Yates Company for compulsory pooling, Fddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the ahove-styled cause, secks an order pooling all mineral futerests 3n the Wolfcamp-
Penusylvanian formations vnderlying the W/2 of Section 28, Township 23 South, Range 24 East, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standaxd location thercon., Also to be considered will be
the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as
actual operating costs and charges for supervision, Also to be considered will be the designation
of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk fnvolved 1in drilling said well.

CASE 6746: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox location, Eddy

County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order pooling all mineral
interests in the Wolfcamp-Pennsylvanian formations underlying th2 S/2 of Section 31, Township 18

~ South, Range 26 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox . location 660 fcet
from the South line and 1100 feet from the West line of said Sectfon 31, Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as
well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, Also to be considered will be the
designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said

well,

CASE 6747: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox location, Eddy
County, New Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks an order pooling all mineral
interests in the Wolfcamp-Pennsylvanian formations underlying the S/2 of Section 23, Township 18
South, Range 25 East, to bc dedicated to a well to be drilled ac an unorthodox location in the
center of Unit P of said Section 23. Also to be considered will bhe the cost of drilling and com—
pleting said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and

. charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator

of the well and a charge for risk involved ia drilling said well,

CASE 6748: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks approval for the unorthodox location of its
Rio Pecos "MI" Fed. Well No. 1, a Morrow test to be drilled 1980 feet from the South line and
1100 fect from the East line of Section 29, Township 18 South, Range 27 East, the §/2 of said
Section 29 to be dedicated to the well,

CASE 6749: Application of Petro-Lewis Corporation for downholz commingling, Lea County, New Mexico.
_Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole comningling of Penrose Skelly,
‘Blinebry, and Drinkard production in the wellbore of its Warlick Well No. 3 located in Unit P of

Section 18, Township 21 South, Range 37 East,

CASE 6750: Application of COy~In-Action, Inc. for creation of a new carbon dioxide gas pool and special pool
rules, Harding County, Hew Mexico. Applicant, in the above~styled cause, secks the creation of the
North Bueyeros-Santa Rosa (02 Gas Pool comprising all or parts of Sections 3, 2, 3, 10, 11, and 12, ;
Township 20 North, Range 30 East and Sections 20 thru 23 and 26 thru 35, Tc -hip 21 North, Range ;
30 East, and the promulgation of special rules therefor including a provisi. .. for 160-acre spacing
units with the option to drill on 40 acres, and with well locatiomns as closc a$ 330 feet to the

unit boundary.

CASE 6725: (Continued from November 14, 1979, Examiner Hearing) .

AN Yo 5 s e 4

Application of Tenneco 01l Company for three non-standard gas proratien units, San Juan County, New ;
Mexico, Applicant, in the ahove-styled cause, seeks approval of a 291,23-acre non-standsrd gas !
proration unit comprising the ¥/2 of Section 6 and the NW/4 of Section 7, a 347.58-acre unit com-
prising the ¥/2 of Scction 19 and the NW/4 of Section 30, and a 375.17-acre unit comprising the

SW/4 of Section 30 and the W/f2 of Section 31, all in Township 29 North, Range 8 West, Basin-Dakora

Ponl, each unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.

CASE 6751: Application of Tenneco 0il Company for the rescission of special pool rules, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks the rescission of the special pool rules for the Catclaw
Draw-Morrow Gas Pool to provide for 320-acre spacing rather t:h;.’h 640 acres. ;In the absence of
objection, the pool rules will be rescinded and the pool placed on standard 220-acre spacing for
Pennsylvanian gas pools rather than the present 640-acre spacing.

CASE 6357: (Reopened and Roadvertised)

In the matter of Case 6357 being 1eopcned pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-5853 which
order established temporary specfal rules and repulations for the South PcLerqon—Pennsylvanian Pool,
vwith provisions for 80-acre spacing. All interested parties may appear and show cause why the
South Peterson-Pennsylvanian Pool should not be developed on 40-acre spacing units,

G
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Examiner Hearing -~ Wednesday - November 28, 1979 Rocket No, 44-79

~CASE 6714: (Continued and Readvertised)
R %M.

~*  Application of Jake L. Namon for an unorthodox gas well location and approval of infill drilling,
Lea County, New Mexfco. Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seceks approval for the unorthodox
locatiun of a Morrow test well to be drilled 660 feet {rom the South and West lines of Section 20,
Township 20 South, Range 36 Fast, North Osudo-Morrow Gas Pool; applicant further seeks a finding
that the drilling of said well is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of
the proration unit which canmnot be so drained by the existing well.
“CASE 6738: Applfication of MHarlan Drilling Company for drflling drainholes, San Juan County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the ahove-styled cause, sccks authoyity to drill and case a vertical lole to an
approximate depth of 1500 at the top of the Gallup formation from a surface location 990 feet from
the Noxth line and 990 fcet from the West line of Section 1, Township 30 North, Range 16 West,
Verde-Gallup 0il Pool, San Juan County, and to them drill four deviated drainholes therefrom, -
bottoming cach of said holes in the Gallup at a vertical depth of 1700 feet and approximately 200
lateral distance from the vertical hole, o
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MR. STAMETS. We'll call next Case 6714,

MR. PADILLA: Application of Jake L. Hamon

for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico,

KELLAHIN: I'm 7om Kellahin, appearing

MR

on behalf of the applicant, ang I have two witnesses,

MR. STAMETS: 'd like to have then stand

and be sworn. Are there any other appearances in this case?

(Witnesses sworn, )

JOHN CASEY

being calleq as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

hls -0ath, testifieq as follows, to—wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

0. Will you bPlease state your name, by whom

you're employed, and in what capacity?

A My name is John Casey, I'm employed by

Jake L. Hamon. I'm the Dlstrlct Geologlst for Mr, Hamon in

the Mldland offlce.

0. Mr. Casey, have you Previously testified

beforethe Oil Conservation Division as a geologist and had._

your quallflcatlons accepted,and made a matter of redord?

A Yes, I have.

[
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- 1 MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Casey as an
2 expert witness.
3 MR. STAMETS: The witness is considered

4 gqualified.

5 0. Would you please refer to Exhibit Number
o 6 One and identify that for us?

b R 7 A, Exhibit Number One is a structure map on
‘; 8 the top of the Morrow and on this map we have outlined in

o - ‘;; 9 yellow the North Osudo Morrow Gas Field.,

oges. . s
: ; s?gg 10 0. Would you identify for us the proposed
x (I e
z 5 .3% n unorthodox location?
5E  w o
a3 A Our proposed location is 660 from the
¢ 4=
o . ; v A
o P 11 ) , . ,
jgéj 13 south and west lines of Section 20. We show that as a blue
% “ws3 . -
G ° 4 dot on this exhibit.
b MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, I
: i . <
7 . 16 notice that the case is advertised to dedicate the south
. i 7 half of Section 20 to the Well. It would be our preference
18 to simply dismiss that portion of the application and to
19 have an order entered that would allow us to simultanébusly
dedicate the entire Section 20 to the proposed well, as well
: - 21 [ o .
% - as to the existing Morrow well out of the northeast quarter

of this same section.
MR. STAMETS: That portion of the applica-

24

i tion will be dismissed.

{
2% | , ; . . . , .
ﬁ MR. KELLAHIN: It would be our additional
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1 desire to demonstrate to the Examiner that the second well
’ 2 on the section will drain Morrow production that cannot be
b 3 produced from that first well.
4 MR. STAMETS: You can certainly do that;
5 however, that wasn't advertised and I don't believe I can
6 write an order to that effect.
7 MR. KELLAHIN: We would -- we would reguesy
8 that wé be allowed to put on our case today and have it re-
9 advertised to include additional findings for an infill well
gggé 10 and for the simultaneous dedication of the acreage, which -f—,
%gég 1 I don't mean simultaneous dedication, but the fact that we
g;g% 12 can get the FERC findings for that infill well.
.’J§§§ 13 MR. STAMETS: We also have the administra-
< E:sd |
@38z 14 tive process available.
15 MR. KELLAHIN: Let's go off the _record fo:t.r‘f ¢
16 a minute,
17 (Thereupon a discussion was
18 ‘ had off the record.)
b | 0. (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) “Hr. Casey,
20 would' you identify for us the outii,ne ‘of the cross section
z indicated on this exhibit? )
z A Yesﬁ, Mr. Kellahin, We haye a cross sectioq,
# a stratigraphié section, that we will show, and the cross ,
,“24 .g section is shown on this subsurface map, A-A', It's a green ..
= ] line. J
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0. Have any of the adjacent wells or adjoining
2 wells in these particular sections been the subjéct of

3 hearings before the Commission?

D 4 A Yes.

5 : 0 Would you please refer to the Texas Oil

s and Gas Well in the north half of Section 29 and tell me

T 7 | whether that well is at a standard location or not?

L & A No, it is not, It is a 660 location from

9 the north and west lines of Section 29,

ogc.
, sgzg 1 0. What would be a standard location for this
2238 1 . |
; of §§ particular pool?
3 ) PN -x°
: 5 ; : - H 1 : ’
i T ;;;é 2 A The field rules set out that the standard
\ i g |
H ¥ ot 3 location be 1650 from an outer boundary.
¥ gL xl
w3z 14 ,
it 0 Are any of the wells in this pool drilled ¢
% : 15 . _
at a standard location?
16 .
A One well is.
Gretloc 17 _
¥ : . 0. And where is that?
: . 18 - | . '
S ‘ A It is the Flag Redfern Well in Section 18,
12 o
%: the only well drilled as a standard location.
: 20 i
) 0. Are any of the previously approved unortho-
‘ 21
; ’ dox locations, are any of those wells penalized in any way?
§ A, No.
23 | _
%\;} . 0 How about the Hamon well in the northeast
: i quarter of Section 307
25

A There will be no penalty there. We are




W v

e

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER
3020Plaza Blanoca (605) 471-2462

SALLY WALTON BOYD

10

1

12

13

1

R

Page

just now completing that well,

Q The -- summarize for us generally why you
have proposed a location 660 out of the southwest corner of
this section, Mr. Casey.

A, We feel that this will allow us to minimize
the risk in drilling a well which we hope will encounter the
producing body that is present in the Texas 0il and Gas Well
to the south and which is present, as we have recently deter-
mined, in our well in the northeast of Section 30.

0. What is the status of the Hamon well in the

v

northeast of 30?2

A We presently are hooking up surface equip-
ment and preparing to sell gas. It ﬁas been completed but
we're hooking it up at this time.

0. Are you “ready with the cross section now?

A Yes.

0. Would you please refer to what we have
marked as Exhibit Number Two and identify that?

A Exhibit Number Two is the stratigraphic
cross section A-A' to which we referred whén we discussed
Exhibit One. Tt is shown on Exhibit One as a green line from

A to A'.

This cross section shows the producing body

in the Texas 0il and Gas Well which we have referred'to, in

the northvﬁéif of Section 29, We also show the Jake L. Hamon
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No. 2 Union state vell, which we are just

and what W€ have doné here, is proceed from the Jake L.

1 Union proceeded through

Hamon No. gstate Well on the south,

2 Union state, through the Texas oil

our nev well, the NoO.

through.our proposed 1ocation

and Gas No. 1 osudo state Well,

then to the Moran No. 1 state Well, and to the Jake L. Hamon

No. 1 gstate E-8913, 1ocated in the north half of gection 20.

0. Mr. CaséYr what 1is the primary objective

of the proposed 1jocation?

A our proposed‘location, ouxr primary b

jective 1S the sand bod¥ which I have gesignated 28 the ¢io

gand, and which i nave shown is the producing sand in the

pexas Oil and Gas Well, and which\wirl pe the producing body

jatest well, 2 Union gtate-

in our the No.

0 Would you compare the TXO sand that you

propose to encounter at this 1ocation with the 109 of the

existing well in section 20, which is the Hamon state E-8913

Well?

of course. the -~ the logs

2 Union gtate is

are different in that trhe NO. a new comple~

cion. We have;@ new 109-.

which 18 the log on the

The -State E-8913,

gar right of the cross gection, is an old 109: put the aif- \

in the sand podies 18 apparent from the thickness of |

the sands aﬁd also the producing interval jin the E-8913.
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' ! , Let me call attention to the fact that on
2 the E-8913, that well is completed open hole and is shown
’ - 38 in red, the open hole section being from 11,440 to 11,457.
4 We show these sand bodies in the E-8913
. 5 as being discontinuous and not correlative to the other wells|.
8 “ Q Describe for me, will you, Mr. Casey, your
. 7 reasons for your opinion that the sands present in the State
. 8 £-8913 Well would not be continuous to the proposed location
S ® in the southwest quarter 6f the same section?
ofss 10 . B L T
sggs A First of all, the physical characteristics :’
ag st :
‘Ag 11 . H
gg:g exhibited when the E-8913 was drilled, there was no indica- :.'
I [ e - ‘
A <dE g 12 , . : 1113 i
N "535 tion during the course of drilling to warrant testing any
: ; 5 ﬂ.'v
> g 8x 13
i ‘:‘fgég of those sands and they were not tested; however, when the
.f @y 14
SR : . well reached a total depth of 11,440, it was reported that
% 15
it blew out, and subsequent to that, of course, the pipe was
16 ‘
set at that depth and the hole deepened to the 11,457, and
L9
17 - :
then the completion was affected in that interval, , ‘
18 '
0. Okay. Please refer to Exhibit Number
19 L
Three and identify it.
A Exhibit Number Three is an Isopach map on
21 , :
the TXO sand body to which I've referred and which I have
u o b3 :
shown on the cross section. This is the producing sand body
; 2 1 , ’
\_/ that earlier I had determined produced in the Texas 0Oil and
| | o , ; '
; Gas Well and was alsc present in the Moran No. 1 State in
% | ‘ : '
i Section 19.
i ;
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0 How many feet of producing sand to you
attribute to the Texas 0il and Gas ¥Well?

A The Texas Oil and Gas Well, there's a 12-
foot section of the TXO Sand.

0 And how many feet of producing sand have
you encountered in the Hamon Union State Well?

A In the Hamon Union State No. 2 Well our
logs indicate that -we have 15 feet of this same sand presgnt,
and it is‘the sand body which we will be producing, and let
me add, too, that on our cross section we do show those
producing intervals, the perforations.

D Did you eﬁcounter this producing sand in

the Hamon Union State No. 1 Well?

A No, we did not,
0 And how about the Hamon State E~8913 Well?
A, We do not have that sand body present in

that wéll.
0 And the Moran well in Section 197

A The Moran Well in Section 19, I have shown

on our cross section that this TXO Sand body does exist in

the Morah No. 1 State Well, I have three wells now that have

the TXO Sand and those three thicknesses are shown on my

~ Isopach map.

B

0 Where would a standard locatior 1650 out

of the west and south corner of this section place you on

e

[
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a t | your Isopach?

2 A, Mr. Kellahin, it would be beyond the 1limit,

3 as I have shown, on my Isopach map.

0. In your opinion is the proposed unorthodox
location the optimum location from which to develop the TX0

Sand in Section 20?

3 Yes, I believe, as I show here, that we
should have -- hopefully, we will have 10 to 12 féet of the

TXO Sand at our proposed locstion,

0. "Do you have an opinion as to whether or not
this well ought to be penalized in any way?
A No, I do not. It is the same location, of

course, as Texas 0il and Gas has for their well in 29.

SALLY WALTON BOYD

CERTIFIEC SHORTHAND REPORTER

3030Plaxa Blanca (§05) 471-3462
Santa Fe, New Mexico §7501

0 Now, Mr, Casey, can you express an opinion
as to whether or not the TXO -+ the Texas 0il and Gas Well
in Section 29 is draining any portion of Section 207

A I definitely believe it is, yes.

Q. And that's the‘reASOn for this particular
e

location?

A Very definitely,

0 and in’your 6pinion, Mr. Casey, will ap-

proval’bf.this'aﬁplication protect the working interest
owners' correlative rights in Section 20?
A . I believe it will,

o°  And will it be in the best interests of ~




Prge a2
o 1 conservation and the prevention of waste?
2 ; - A I definitely believe that.
3 0 were Exhibits One, Two, and ?hree prepared
4 by you or compiled under your direcﬁion'and supervision?
5 A ‘ They were.
6 MR. KELLAHIN: We move the introduction of . N

Exhibits One, TwO, and Three.

MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad-

mitted.

MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes my examina-

tion of Mr, CaseYy.

CROSS EXAMINATION

SALLY WALTON BOYD

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND HEPORTER

$020Plazs Blanca (508)'471-2462
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

MR. STAMETS:

0. Mr. Casey, is there -- what's the status
the Moran No. 1 -State Well? Is it a géod producer? Has

exhausted the Morrow reservoirs?
A Mr. Stamets, it is a goéd producer. It

is currently producing. On our Cross section I show the

overall perforations, and that is all we've been able to

determine, and I have talked to Moran's people about the
possibility of getting the selective perforatibns. I'm
sure they've selectively perforated these sand bodies. But

'this well, as we have testified to in the past in other

wasforiginally drilled as Southwestern NatuialfGas}

. hearings,

1
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5 1 | I believe, and then 'léter was owned by Hytech, and is now
} 2 operated by Moran, and I don't know, they don't seem to have
. 3 all the records available for telling me exactly what is
4 perforated and what is producing,
. ) 5 0 How long has that well been on production? ’ -
1 A o A 6 A We have some other e.xhibits which we will
‘ E j ’ 3 7 show, but the cum on that well to September 1 of this year
& ,-; R 8 is a little over, about 2-1/2 billion, 2.5 billion something.
5 . | g On my exhibit here, I don't have the date
, g§§§ 10 at which time that was completeé but it is one of the more
- : | g;;;f_ 1 recent. Yes, I do have that on another one. It was com-
2 ZED 2| pletea 2-12-70.
> 23 »
ﬁ gggg 13 _ In August that well made about 10, 10.2
@83 ¥ | million.
! 15 0 That was for the entire month?
e 18 A Yes, August, right.
. 17 0 It doesn't look like the drainage is all
o 18 that great between that well and the other two wells that
‘ b are now conipleted in that zone,
: s , | 20 A That's -- yes, I would say that is ‘apparent
. 21, from their production.- I don't know -- of course I can't
z testify as to their completion or how it was completed or °
e treated. ' : .
- e 2¢ | | | s |
‘ B Q Well, referring to all your exhibits now
! B i ~that-you've presented here; there -— ‘is it safe to conclude-
! : _

T AR AR b e N SR 0 T Lo L R
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— 1 ! that there is no way that the oxisting well in Section 20
C. 2 could produce the gas from this zone?
3 A our existing No. 1 E~8913?
4 0 Yes.
5 A No, sir. In my interpretation, I do not
o N believe that the TXO gand is present in that well.
- . s 7 0 okay . N
B N 8 MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of the
i e e .
e 9 witness? He may be excused. |
Q%8 :
! gs _
z = 2% 1 . JAMES COOKSEY
. b §§§§ 12 | ‘being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon
. @y
,‘ = .
e Egé: 13 his oath, testified as follows, tozwit::
1 EL "
: 15 DIRECT - EXAMINATION
16 | By MR, KELLAHIN:
: R ' 17 : 0. _ Mr. Cooksey, would you please state your
18 name, by whom you're employed, and in what capacity?
19 A My name is James Cooksey. I'm employed by
o 20 Jake L. Hamon, Dallas, Texas, as an engineer. l
| 21 | 0 And, Mr. Cooksey, have you previously
‘ z testified befare the Commission and had your q_ualifications
N ? i s . -~
z as an engineer accepted and made a matter of recoxd?
¥ Ll g .
5 g . :
,24 ’ - A, Yes, I have testified and my qu‘alificationi
: % | ST | |
| are a matter of record.
l s
I
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MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Cooksey as

an expert witness.

MR. STAMETS: He is considered so qualified

0. Would: you please refer to what we've marke%

"as Exhibit Number Four and identify that?

A, Yes, sir. This is a map that's been
labeled bottom hole pressure map. It is a map of the same
area as shown on the previous exhibit.  The wells that have
been discussed by Mr. Casey are so identified on the map and
we have shown the completién dates and the bottom holé pres-
sures that are available to us on each of the wells in the

Osudo North Morrow Gas Field.

For example, in Section 20, Mr. Hamon has
the State #-8913 Well No. 1. It was completed in May of
1965 with an initial reservoir pressure of 6653, tHas subse-
quent pressures faken on it in September bf '69, The pressuﬁﬁ
had reduced to 882 pounds; September of '72, 279 psi:; and
August of '76 the bottom hole pressure was reported to be
218 psi. |

0. V What's»the most current available pressure
information you have on the Texas 0il and Gés Well in Sectibn
297 |

A - Well, the Texas Oil and Gas Well, the

Osudo State No. 1, we have available to us the bottom hole

ﬁiéssuré that was reported’on the potential test, which was
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é - 1] taken in March of 1979, which appeared to be a calculated
| 2 i pressure of 4887 psi.
3 0. What type of pressures have you encountered

4 in the Hamon Union State No. 2 Well in Section 307?

b A The No. 2 Union State Well in Section 30
6 was completed in October of 1979, recently, and the bottom
7 | hole pressure was recorded in that well on October 24th, be-

* 8 fore any production from the reservoir, or fromdthe wellbore,

LT 9 as 2729;psi.

10 0 Mr. Conksey, do you have an opinion as to

n whether those two wells are producing out cf the same portion

($08) 4712462

New Mexico 87501

12 of the Morrow formation?

13 ' A it's my opinion that they produce from

SALLY WALTON BOYD

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER

3020Plaza Blanca
8anta Ye,

" what's beeh referred to here as the TeXas 01l and Gas Sand,

15 a Morrow stringer in the Morrow body, and it is my opinion
16 that éXamining the geologic exhibits that‘were made available
7 £o me; that they do produce from 'a common source of supply:
® 0. Please refer to Exhibit Number Five and
¥ identify it. |

. 20 . A Exhibit Number—Fivé is labeéled a production
2 m;p. It covers the saﬁe éeographical area, same wells are

shown. We have added the August, 1979 reported production

for each of the wells in the field, plus the cumulative

production.

B ¥ 8 N

‘ ' For example, again, the Hamon State E-8913

N R e e e B . L, AIe e
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o 1 Well No. 1 produced during the month of August, 1“97-9, 8,754

2 Mcf gas, and its cumulative production has been 8,900,288

3 Mcf.
4 ; 0. Mr, Cooksey, do you have an opinion as to
5 whether the proposed location will produce gas that would not
. ‘ 6 otherwise be produced from the ‘Hamon E-8913 Well in Section )
B 7| 200
: _ .} ?; ' 8 A It is my opinion, and again this is based
- y:tﬂ‘; 8 on the geological interpretation, that the proposed location
s gg%g 10 for thg State E-8913 Well No. 2 will recover gas from that
o :Egé n 640-acre unit that the No, 1 Well on the same unit will not i
(e ;§ g% recover.
> 8 an 13 - ; i
- 2§§§ 0. Do you have ;m estimate of the tota}
o @8z " volume of gas to be produced at. that location?
2 18 A ; The -~ it‘g my opinion, baéed.on volumetriac
& 16 calculations, that the productive area of the TXO Sand in
i? ?: 17 Section 20 will have a recovery in the neighborhcod of a
: 3 18 half a million Mcf gas. Half a Bcf.
% ; V\ b , | We exﬁect this partiéu%ﬁr TXO Sand to have || = - 3
5 J; 2 suffered drainage. It's our opinion that the reduced bottom | :
; z ‘hole p:essure of the‘Uniqn"Stafe Weil No. 2 iniSection 30 ‘ K

attributed approximétely a half a billion cubic feet of

Well No. 1 in Section 29,

) S

22

= drainage from that sand to the Texas Oil and Gas Osudo State
24 3
25

- SR Now tell me again, Mr. Cooksey, what the
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remaining gas to be prcduced by this proposed location would

be?
A To be produced?
0 Yes, sir, half a billion cubic feet of gas?
A Yes, sir.
0 And how do you get that result? What

figures do you use?

o A ' That was a volumetric calculation based --

0 Will you summarize for us the factors that

A Yes, sir, The factors used in the volu-
metric calculation were data which was obtained from the most
recently drilled well in the field, that béing the Jake L,
Hamon Union State Well Neo. 2 in.Section 30, which reported
a specific gravity of gas of ;604} reservoir temperature of
164 degrees Fahrenheit; a reservoir pressﬁre of 2729'bsig;
porosity from log»calculations; 19 percent; water saturation
from log calculations, 4 percent; and the net effeétive paf

in the Osudo State No. 2 Well was 15 feet.

My calculation for the reserve for the well
that's the subject of this hearing assume approximately 80
Facres sand productive and at an aﬁerage thickness of 7-1/2

feet. - : | S

0 In your opinidn, Mr. Cooksey, will approvaw

of this”aéplication be in the best interest of conservation,
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calculations of £his additional recovery. You've given me

all the parameters. I just would like to see that all down

Page 19

the preventibn of waste, and the protection of correlative
rights?

A Yes, 'sir, by all means.

'Q And in your opinion is the proposed well
necessary in order to effectively and efficientlf drain that
portion. of the Morrow formation underlying Section 20 that
cannot now, nor reasonably in the future prdduce ouﬁ of
that Hamon E-8913 Well?

A - That is correct., The Qell is necessary
to recover hydrocarbons beneath the lease that the curfent
well Bn‘the lease is incapable éf recovering.

-0 Were Exhibits Fouf and Five éompiled unde%
your direction and supervisioné |

A Yes, sir, they were.

MR. KELLAHIN: We move the introduction o
Exhibits Four and F;ve. |

MR, STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad-
mitted.

MR. STAMETS: Mr, Cooksey, I don't have

J

any questions, but I would ésk,you to submit a copy of your

on a sheet of paper with the parameters identified and your

calculations.

MR. COOKSEY: May we submit that at a
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g 1 later date?
2 MR. STAMETS: Certainly.
3 MR. COOKSEY: Like maybe this afternoon or
% T
i 4 tomorrow?
1 5 o o
/S 5 MR. STAMETS: That will be fine. |
: mo 6 Any gquestions of the witness? He may be
z ,!» L b gy
S S 7 excused.
o ’ ” 8 Anything further - in this case?
2 9\ MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir.
f2t g T , .
#33 'f' O ‘sﬂ . -
‘ > E 33 10 MR. STAMETS: The case will be taken under
‘F ; gg:: . N ’
o z a ’:‘g : " advisement.
8 ~ B ik 12 :
} ; @® ;M Fs >
: > 0 gk . o
£ jgég L (Hearing concluded.) :
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, Certified shorthand Reporter,
DO QEREBY CERTIFY that the . foregoing and attached Transcript
of Hearing before the 0il conservation Division was reported
by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct
record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best_of my

ability from my notes taken at the time of the heaxring.

<\ R 0.0 €

Sally W. Boyd, C.S.R.
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MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 6714.
MR. PADILLA: Application of Jake L. Hamon

for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico,

MR. KELLAHIN: I'm Tom Kellahin, appearing

on behalf of the applicant, and I have two witnesses.

MR, STAMETS: I'd like‘to have them stand

and be sworn. Are there any other appearances in this case?
(Witnesses sworn.)

JOHN CASEY

being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his ocath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DY et EXAMINATION

BY MR. KETTARIN: -

0. Will you:please state your name, by whom
you're employed, and in what capacity?
A - My name is John Casey. I'm employed by

Jake L. Hamon. I'm the District Geologist fof Mr. Hamon in

the Midland office.
0 . Mr. Casey, have yoﬁ previously testified

beforethe Oil Conservation Division as a geologist and had

your qualifications accepted and made a matter of record?

A "Yes, I have.
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1 MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Caszey as an

2 | expert witness.

3 | MR. STAMETS: The witness ig considered

41 qualified.

5 , Q0 Would you please refer to Exhibit Humber .

6 One and jdentify that for us?

7 R A Exhibit Number One is a structure map on
8 the top of the Morrow and on this map we have outlined in

9 yellow the North Osudo Morrow Gas Fleld.

e

12 0 Vould you identify for us the proposed i K

" unorthodoxrlocatién?

12 A : our proposed location iz 660 from *the

13 aouth and west 1ines of gection 20. Ve show that as a blue

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87801

3020 Plaza Bl.nca ($08) 4712452

SALLY WALTON BOYD
CEATIFIED SHORTHAND REFORTER

¥l got on,th?s exhibit.

s MR.[KELLAHIN: If the Examiner pleoasge, I

16 notice that the case is advertised to dedicate tﬁe south

R :hﬁlf of Section 20 to the well. It w&uld pe our preference

fa to simply dismiss that portion of theiapplication and to :

» ;:h;ve an order'éntered thét would allbw,ﬁs to gimultaneously "%

e dedicate the entire gection 20 to éhe;proposed well, as well %

?1 as to the existing Morrow well outiqf,the northeast guartexr ’ ~
= of this same section. ’
2 , MR. STAMETS: That portion. of the applida; :
# % tion will b,é'fc‘lism'issed.

2 ]t | ‘MR. KELLRAHIN: It would be our additional
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desire to demonstrate to the Examiner that the second well
on the section will drain Morrow production that cannot be

produced from that first well.

MR. STAMETS: You can certainly do that;
however, that wasn't advertised and I don't believe I can

write an order to that effect.

MR, KELLAhIN: We would -- we would regquest
that we be allowed to put on our case today and have it re-
advertised to include édditional findings for an infill well
and fbr the éimultaneous dedication of the acreage, which --
I don't mean simultaneous dediéat&on, but the fact that we
can get the FERC findings for that infill well.

MR, STAMETS: We also have the aédministra-

tive process,avéilable.
MR. KELLAHIN: Let's go off the record for
a minute. .
(Thereupon a Aiscussion was
had bff the recoré.) /
Q {Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Mr.>Casey;

would you identify for us the outline of the cross section

indicated on this exhibit?
A Yes, Mr. Kellahin. We-haVe>a'cross section
a stratigraphic section, that we will show, and the cross

section is shown on this subéurfqéq map, A-A'. It's a'éreen

line.
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wells in these particular sections been the subject of

hearings before the Commission?

A

&

and Gas Well in the north half of Section 29 and tell me

whethexr that well iz at a standaxd location or not?

A

the north and west lines of Section 29.

Q.
particular pool?

A

location be 1650 from an outer boundary.

10

at a standard location?

A

0

A

the only well drilled as a standard location.

2

de‘locations,vare any of those wclis-penalized in any way?

A

Q.

: quarter«of»SébtiOn 30? = /

A

~ Are any of the previously approved unortho;

“No.

Page 6

Have any of the adjacent wells or adjoining

Yes.

[ £ 7 A4 ) s £ 4o r 3
Would you please refer to the Texas €il

No, it is not. It is a 660 lccation from
What would be a standard location for this
‘&he field rules set out that the standard

Are any of the wells in this pool drilled

One well is.
And where is that?

It is the Flag Redfern Well in Section 18,

i

How about the Hamon well in the northeast

There will be no pen51ty there. Ve are

V)
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just now completing that well.

0. The -~ summarize for us generally why you
have proposed a location 660 out of the southwest cornexr of

this section, Mr. Casey.

A Vie feel that this will allow us to minimize
the risk in drilling a well which we hope will encounter the
producing body that is preseni in the Texas 01l and Gas Well
to the south and which is present, as we have recently deter-
mined, in our well in the northeast of Section 30..

0 - what is the status of the Hamon well in the
northeast of 30?

A We presently are hqoking up surface equip-
ment and preparing to sell gaé; It £as veen completed but

we're hooking it up at this time.

0 Are you ready7 with the cross section now?
A Yes.
0 Would you please refer to what we have

marked as Exhibit Number Two and identify that? ;

A Exhibit Number Two is the stratigraphic

cross section A-4' to which»We referred when we discussed

Exhibit One. It is shown on Exhibit One as a green line from|

A toA'.

This cross section shows the éroducing body

in the Texas 0il and Gas Well which we have referred to, in

the north half of Section 29. We also show the'Jake’Ll Hamon

o
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No. 2 Union State Well, which we are just presently completinks

and what we have donc here, is proceed from the Jake L.
Hamon No. 1 Union State Well on the south, proceeded.through
our new well, the No. 2 Unlon State, through the Texas 0il
and Gas No. 1 Osudo State Weill, through our proposed location
then to the Moran No. 1 State Well, and to the Jake‘L. Hamon
No. 1 State E-8913, located in the north half of Section 20.

0. Mr. Casey, what is the primary objective
of the proposed location?

A Oux proposed location, our primary ob-
jective is the sand body which I have designated as the TXO -
Sand, and which I have shown is the producing sand in the
Texas 0i1 and Gas Well, and which will be the producing body
in our latest well, the No. 2 Union State.

o Jould you compare the TXO0 Sand that you
propose to encounterAat this iocation‘wiﬁh the log of the

existing well in Section 20, which is the Hamon State E-8913

Well? |
Z,;
A First of all, of cgurse, the -~ the logs
are different in that the No. 2 Union State is a new comple-

tion. We have a new log.

The State E-8913, which is the log on the
far rié%t o£1the cross section, is an old log, bHut the dif-

ference in the sand bodies is apparcnt from the, thickness of

-y

the sands and alsd the producing fhtcrvai in the‘mw8913.

Par—
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Let me call attenfiion to the fact that on
the £-8913, that well i$~completedvopen hole and is shown
in red, the open hole section béing from 11,440 to 11,457.

Ve sﬁow these sand bodies in the E-8913
as being discontinuous and not correlative to the other wellsd.

4 Describe for me, will you, Mr. Casey, your
reasons for your opinion that the sands present in the State
E~-8913 Well would not be continruous té £he proposed location
in the southwest quarter of the same section? |

A First of all, the physical characteristics
exhibited when the E-8913 was érilled; there waé no indica-
tion during the cdurse of drilling to warrant testing any
of those sahds and they were not tested; however, when the
well réached‘a total depth of 11,440, it was ieported that
it blew out, and subsequent to that, of course, the pipe was
set at that depth and the hole deepened tc; the 11,457, and
then the'compietioh was affected in that interval.

Q Okay. Please refer to Exhibit Number

Three and identify itﬂ

A Exhibit Number Three is an Isopach map on

the TXO sand body to which I've referred and which I have

. shown on the cross section. This is the producing sand body

that earlier I had determined produced in thé Texas Oil and

Gas Well and was also present in the Moran No. 1 State in

Section 19.




1
2
3
4
5
8
7
8
9
°‘§~ 1
15
@Ls
Z s of b
O3%3e
iy
; &o-
_>_;§é; 13
- B
T Esd
w3 14
%
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
p. 3
|

e L T B

Page 10

o - How many feet of producing sand to you

attribute to the Texas 0il and Gas Well?

A The Texas Oil and Gas Well, there's a 12-
foot section of the TXO Sand.

0. And how many feet of producing sanad have
you encountered in the Hamon Union State Well?

A In thelHamon Union State Wo. 2 Well our
logs indicate that we have 15 feet of this same sand present,
and it is the sand body which we will be producing, and let

me add, too, that on our cross section we do show those

vl

produéing intervals, the perforations.

0 | pid you encounter‘ﬁhis producing sand in

the Hamon Union State No. 1 Well?

A No, we did not.
Q And how about the Hamon State E-8913 ﬁell?
A " We do not have that sand bcdy present in
that well.
S Q And the Moran well in Section 19?7
A The Moran Well in Sectidn»19, I have éhown

2

on our cross section that this TXO Sand body does exist in

the Moran No. 1 State Well. Iﬁhave{thrae wells now that have|

the TXO Sand and those three thicknesses are shown on my

Isopach map.

»

0  Where would a standard location 1650 out

qf’the west and south corner of this section place you on

b
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gff\‘ 1| your Isopach?
2 A Mr. Kellahin, it would be beyond the limit,
, 3 as I have shown, on my Isopach map.
' é 4 Q- In your opinion iS‘the'proppsed unorthodoix
&  j7'5 5 | location the optimum location from which to develop the TXO N
;é“ ‘  6| Sand in Section 207 ) \
7 A Yes, I Qelieve, as I show here, that we ‘ |

8 should have -- hopefully, we will have 10 to 12 feet of the

i 9 TXO Sand at our proposed location. -

[ 3 :_;' ) ’
gg iE ° @ Do you have an opinion as to whether or not
e @§ss , ) |
: zgsf ' | this well ought to be penalized in any way?
3 ‘ N - Bt ~ _ N 3 |
- { =& St 12 . .
“ave ;§§z o A No, I do not. It is the same location, of R |
A >-: g 13 . . ‘
! :iﬁég | course, as Texas 01l and Gas has for their well in 29,
g3 . ’
By
o7 * 0 Kow, Mr. Casey, can you express an opinion

1’ as to whether or not the TXO -- the Texas 0il and Gas Well

£ ‘ 19 in Section 2§ is draining any portién of Section 207
?7 A I definitely believe it is, yes.
g 18 o - And that's the reason for this particular
o . location? ’ B
7 . m . ) . : -
. L A - Very definitely. v 3
.21 0: And in your opiniqn,tMr. Casey, will ap~ ; ’{
u ) L - . -.
, proval of this application protect the working interest
’.,% : a o . ) )
B %-fﬁw owners' correlative rights in Section 207
- a4 _
8 A T believe it will. — o
; o - . And will it be in- the. 'best interests of _ >
I ; ‘ . . 7:’ o E

&

fﬁY ’ . ) ' . . -
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congervaticn and the prevention of waste?

A I definitely beligve that.
0 ‘Were Exhibits One, Two, and Three prepared
by you or compiled under your direction and supsrvision?
| A, They were,

MR. KELLAHIN: We move the introduction of

Exhibits One, Two, and Three.

MR, STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad-

mitted.

MR. KELUAHIN: Thdt concludes my examina-

tion of Mr. Casey.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:
, Q ' Mr. Casey, is there -~ what's the status
of the Moran No. letate Well? Is it a géod producer? Has
it exhausted the'Mﬁrrow reservolrs?
A Mr. Stamets, it is a good producer. It
is currently producing. On our cro#s section I show the
overall perfofations, and that is all,we'vé been able to

determine, and I have talked to Moran's people about the

possibility of getting the selective perforations. XI'm

sure they've'selectively perforated these sand bodies. But

this well, as we have testified to in the past in other

hearings, was originally drilled as Southwestern Natural Gas,
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I believe, and then later was owned by Hytech, and is now
operated by Moran, and I don't know, they don't seem to have
all the records available for telling me exactly what is
perforated and what is producing.

Q How long has that well been on production?

A We have some other exhibits which we will
show, but the cum on that well to September 1l of this year
is a little over, about 2-1/2 billion, 2.5 billion something.

;On my exhibit here, I don't have the date

at which time that was completed but it is one of the more

It was com-

recent. Yes, I do have that on another one.

pleted 2~12-70.
In August that well made about 10, 10.2

million.
Q That was for the entire month?
A Yes,’August, right. ‘
Q It doesn't’ look like the drainage is all

that great between that well and the other two wells that

are now completed in that zone.

A That's ~- yes, I would say that is apparent

from their pioducéion. I don't know ~~ of course I can't

testify as to their completion or how it was completed or

treated.

2 Well, referring to all your exhibits now

that you've presented here, there -- is it safe té,qonclude
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that there is no way that the existing well in Section 20

could produce the gas from this pone?

A Our existing No. 1 E--8913?
Q Yes.
A No, air,. In my interpretation, I do not

MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of the -

witness? He may be excused.

JAMESjCOOKSEY
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT . EXAMINATION-

BY MR. KELLAHIN: . _ ,

@ ‘Mr. Cooksey, would You please state your:

name, by whom you're employed, and in what capacity?

A My name is James Cooksey. I'm employed by
. 5)
Jake 1I,. Hamon, Dallas, Texas, as an- engineer.

0 ~ And, Mr. Cooksey, have you previously

J

testified before tha Commission and had your qualifications

as an engineer accepted andg made a matter of record?

A Yes, I have testified and my qual’ificationa’

y

are a mattaer of record.
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MR, KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Cooksey as‘
an expext witness.
MR. STAMETS: He is considered so qualified

Q- Would vyou pleagse refer té what we've marked
as Exhibit Number Four and identify that?

A Y¥es, sir. This is a map that's been
labeled bottom hole pressure map. It 1is a map of the same
area as shown‘oﬁ the previous exhiblt.ﬁ The wells that have
been discussed by Mr. Casey are so’iéentified on thé.map and
we have shown the completion dates and the bottom hole pres-

sures that are available to us on each of the wells in the

Osudo North Morrow Gas Field.
] | For example, in Seééion 20, Mr. Mamon has

the State #-8913 Well No. 1. It was.completed in May of
1955 with an’iﬁitiﬁl reservoir preSsurévof 6653. Has subse-
quent bressures‘taken on it in Septémber df ’69. The pressur
had rgduced to 882 pounds; Septembéﬁ-cf '72, 279 psi; and
August of '76 the bottom hole pressure was reported to be
218 psi. ;

Q ' What's the most current available pressure'
information you have oﬁ‘the Texas Qil'andﬁGas Well in Section
297? |

‘A Well, the Texas 0il and Gas Well, the

Osudo State No. 1, we have available to us the bottom hole

pressuré that was reported on the potentialktest, which was

2
5 i

R
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: o 1 taken in March of 1979, which appeared to be a calculated

2 | pressure of 4887 psi.

3 ) What type of pressures have you encountered
4 in the Hamon Union State Mo. 2 Well in Section 30‘5

5 A ‘the Mo, 2 Union State ¥Well in Section 30

6 was completed in October of 19793, recently, and the bottom

1o«

7 hole pressure was recorded in that well on Cctobayxy 24th, he

8 fore any production from the reservoir, or from the wellbore,

9 as 2729 psi.

- o = 2—‘
' t gg;: 10 0 Mr. Cooksey, do you have an opinion as to
# 5 8 g '3:
& g g%gé 1 whether those two wells are producing out of the same portion
A 13 -
FEEN -3
RN i’éié 12 of the Morrow formation?
Fa : 3 as ’ '
: ggég 13 n It's ny opinion that they produce from
L o e o
e T NnYs . ‘
8 A ° " what's been referred to here as the Texas 0il and Gas Sand,
e 1’ a Morrow stringer in the Morrow body, and it is my opinion
16 that examining the geolegic exhibits that were made available
7 to me, that they do produce from a common source of supply.
18 0. Pleagse refer to Exhibit Number Five and
U ¥l identify it.
._'fti e ' 20 ; A Exhibit Number Pive is labeled a production
" 21 7 o _ , |
T map. It covers the same geographical area, same wells are
; 22 ' c
shown. We have added the August, 1979 reported production
! o9 -
oy for each of the wells in the field, plus the cumulative ~
3 ‘I \—/ “ i
&2 . """ | production.
5 2%

For example, again, the Hamon State E-8913
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Well NHo. 1 produced during the month of August, 1979, 8,754
Mcf gas, and its cumlative productioh has been $%,200,288
Mcf. i

Q. Mr. Cooksey, do you have an opinion as to
whethexr the proposed location will produce gas that would not
otherwise be produced from the Hamon E~8913 Well in Section
207

A I£ is my opinion, and again this is based
on the geoldgical interpreéation, tﬁat the proposed 1ocation-
for the State E-~8913 Well No. 2 will recover gas from that
64d~acre unit that the No. 1 Well on the same unit will not
recovar.

Q Do you have an estimate of the total
volume of gas to be produced at that location?

A The -- 1it's my opinion, based on volumetrid

calculations, that the produCtive area of the T¥0O Sand in

‘Sectiqp 20 will have a recovexry in the neighborhood of a

half a million Mcf gas. Half a Bcf.

We expect this particulaxr TXO sand to have
suffered drainage. It's our oéinion\that the reduced bottom
hole ﬁ;essure‘of the Union State Well No. 2 in Section 30
Attriﬁﬁted approximately a half a billion cubic feet of

drainage from that sand to the Texas 01l and Gas Osudo State

Well No. 1 in Section 29.

- Q Now tell me again, Mr. Cooksey, what1£ﬁej "

e B e
Wgad

el L“J:' e
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T 1 remaining gas to pe preduced by this proposed location would
2| be?
? 3 A To bhe produced?
. 4 0 ves, sir, half a billion cubic feet of gus?
51 . A veg, Sir.

RS v 8 : 0 And how @9 ¥ou get that result? What

7| figures do you use?

. 8 A That was a volunetric calculation pased -~
- 9 0 ” will you gummarize for us the factors that
; %%%E 10 | went into the volumetric calculation?
| %%éﬁ L A . vyes, sir. The factors used in the volu-
- : §§;% .1 metric calculation were data which was obtained from the most
5 « - ggég 1B ) yecently drilled well in the field, that paing the Jake L.
! | ‘ > a8s “ Hamon Union state Well No. 2 in Section 30, which reported
,;, " '  - ® a specific gravity_‘of gas of .604; ‘reservolr renperature of
f 16 164 degrees Fahrenhelt; & reser\roir.pr‘éssx‘zre of 2729 psigg
‘ v porosity from lo9g calculations, 19 ‘p’erca‘nt; water gaturation
5 “ 18  from log calcul‘ations, 4 _percent; and the net effectivé pay
R 19 | in the oOsudo Sfate No. 2 Well was 15 vfeet. ‘
20 , My calculaéion ﬁoxg"the reserve FOr the \well ;
; : - that's the subject of this hearing assume appfoximate;y 80 |
( g '22 acres gand proéuctive and at an ava?égé thickness Qf 7—1/i
1 \/ ’ = feet. ’ |
} # 1 0 In your 'Bpinion, Mr. Cooksey will approvai‘
. i '.I éf"rthis' application pe in the best interest of conservation,
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o 1 .
‘ the prevention of waste, and the protection of correlative
2 rights?
, 8 A Yes, sir, by all means.
4 0 and in your opinion is the proposed well
o s nacessary in oxrdexr to effoctively and efficiently Arain that ~
6 . . :
L portion of the Morrow formation underlying Section 20 that
7 cannot now, nor reasonably in the future produce out of
i R
Tl 8 | that Hamon E-8913 Well?
° A * fThat is correct. The well is necessary
‘ ogs. ’ _
5535 10 to recover hydrocarbons beneath the lease that the current
(R
& « . 1
# Sggi well on the leage is incapable of recovering.
4 2 N : -
i ‘12
2t ;g 25 ‘ 0 Were Exhibits Four and Five compiled under
(-] 5 :
7 > 8 éf 13 |
5 I ‘5 your direction and supervision?
« & .
2 ; ©w3y3 1 ’
5 A Yes. sir, they were.
e, 15 : : |
‘MR. KELLAHIN: We move the introduction of
- (LT : | . '
) : Exhibits Four and Five.
o 17 , _ .
] MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad-
18
mitted.
19 ,
oS \ o , _ MR. STAMETS: WMr. Cooksey, I don't have
20 o B ‘ © b
’ any questions, but I would ask you to submit a copy of your )
21 S . , o -
calculations of this additional rezovery. You've given me
2 . ‘ N
i all the parameters. I just would like to see that all down
e on a sheet of paper with the parameters identified and your
24 ) : ) ‘ K
: calculations, : , .
% | | » L _ ., |
, MR. COOKSEY: May we submit that at a ' .
| Lt B _
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later date?

tomorrow?

excused.

adviscment.

STAMESS:  Certainly.

COOKSEY: Like maybe this afternoon or
SIAMETS ¢

questlong of the witness? MHe may be

Anything further in thie case?

MR. RXELLAHIN:

STAMETS: . The case will be taken under

(Hearing concluded.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, Certified Shorthand Reporter,
DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript
of Hearing befora the 0il Conservation Division was reported
by me; that the saiad trapscript is a full, true, and correct
record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my

ability from my notes taken at the time of the“‘hearing.

Sally W. Boyd, C.S.R.

a Corar e o
Do 3d ‘.:,\{.

fhe Lraaind
heard by mie on

e e e o e

, Examiner?

Oit Conservation Division
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Dockets Nos, 42-79 and 43-79 are tentatively set for November 14. and 28, 1979,

Docket No. 41-79

Applications for hearing

must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date,

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY -~ OCTOBER 31, 1979

9 A.M, ~ OIL CONSERVATICN DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE- LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L, Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S, Nutter, Alternate Fxaminer:

CASE 6706:

CASE 6707:

CASE 6708:

CASE 6695

CASE 6709:

'CASE 6710:

CASE 6711:

- CASE 6712:

CASE 6713:

r——— R S A,.ﬁ,,‘w,.q Mf)‘—“"" T

sy »‘:, . e

Application of Consolidated Qil & Gas, Inc. for alternate filing requirements under the Natural Gas
Policy Act of 1978, San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks an order adopting alterpate filing requirements under the Natural Gas
Policy Act of 1978 whereby infill wells drilled in the Blanco Mesaverde and Basin-Dakota Po¢'s pur-
suant to the pool-wide infill drilling findings and rules promulgated for said pools by Division
Orders Nos. R-1670-T and R-1670-V, respectively, would qualify as new onshore production wells.

Application of Gulf 01l Corxporation for a unit agreement, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Southeast Bisti Unit Area, comprising
7,048 acres, more or less, of State and Federal lands in Townships 24 and 25 North, Range 10 West,

Application of Doyle Hartman for an unorthodox well location, non-standard proration unit, and
approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
approval of an 80-acre non-standard proration unit comprising the SW/4 NE/4 and SE/4 NW/4 of Section

36, Township 24 South, Range 36 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an -

unorthodox location 2310 feet from the North rine and 165G feet from the East line of said Section
36; applicant further seeks a waiver of existing well spacing requirements and a finding that the
drilling of said well is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration
unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well,

(Continuey from October 17, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Millard Deck 01l Company for a non-standard gas proration unit, Lea County, New
Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of an 80-acre non-standard gas prora-
tion unit comprising the NE/4 NW/4 and NW/4 NE/4 of Section 36, Township 24 South, Range 36 East,
Jalmat Gas Pool, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thercon.

Application of HNG 0il Company for compulsory pooling. Lea f.sunty, New Mexico, Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian formatfon
underlying the N/2 of Section 33, Township 16 South,: Range 35 East, to be dedicated to a well to
be drilled at a standard location thereéon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and
completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and
charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator
of the well and a charge for risk invelved in drilling said well.

Application of ARCO 01l and Gas Comjiany for downhole commingling; Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Blinebry and
Montoya production in the wellbores of the following wells on its State Y Lease: No. 3 located
in Unit B, No, 6 l.cated in Unit H, and No. 7 located in Unit A, all in Section 2%, Township 25

South, Range 37 East,

Application of Sun 0il Company of Delawate for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New
Mexico, Applicant,,in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location’ of a
Mississippian test well to be located 660 feet from the North and East lines of Section 27, Town~
ship 14 South, Range 37 East, the Ef2 of said Section 27 to be dedicated to the well,

Applicntion of Sun Gas Company for approval of infill drilling ard simultaneous dedication, San
Juan County, Néw Mexico. Applicant, in the abova-styled cause, seeks a waiver:-of existing well
spacing requirements and a ‘finding that the drilling of its N. M, Federal "N" Well No. 6-E to be
located in Unit P of Section 6, Township 30 North, Range 12 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, is necessary
to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained

by ;he existing well.

Applicatiou of Depco Inc, for a unit agreement, Chaves County, New Mexico. Appliéant in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval for the White Ranch Unit Area, comprising 18,962 acres, more
or less, of State, Federal, and fee lands in Townships 12 and 13 South, Ranges 29 ‘and 30 East.

(i
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Examiner llearing - Wednesday ~ October 31, 1979 Docket No, 41-79

CASE 6684: (Continued from October 2, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of CO ~In-Action, Ine, for creation of 4 new carbon dioxide gas pool and special pool-
rules, Harding County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks the creation of the
North Bueyeros-Santa Rosa CO Gas Pool and the promulgation of special pool rules therefor, including
& provision for 40-acre 3pacfng and proration units, Said pool would comprise all or parts uf
Sections 1 thru 4, Township 20 North, Range 30 East, and Sections 8, 9, 10, 15, 16, 17, 20, 21, 22,
27, 28, 32, 33 and 34, Towmship 21 North, Range 30 East, b

,/"/CASE 6714: Application of Jake L, Hamon for an unor thodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
sy menanenns . APPldcant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a Morrow test
well to be drilled 660 feet from the South and West lines of Section 20, Township 20 South, Range
36 East, North Osudo~Morrow Gas Pool, the S/2 of said Section 20 to be dedicated to the well,

J
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% STATE OF NEW MoXICO TN 117
- . « OlL CONb“RVA TION oyvth
{ ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT SANTA FE

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

; IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
JAKE L. HAMON FOR APPROVAL OF AN , b /L/
‘ UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION, Code
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
s
B APPLICATION
. P ‘ ~
, ] COMES NOW JAKE L. HAMON, by and through his attorneys,
R . KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN, and applies to the 0il Conservation

e Division of New Mexico for approval of an unorthodox well

location, Lea County, New Mexico and in support thereof

vshould show the Division:

: o7 1. Applicant is the owner of the right to drill and

. develop Section 20, TZOS, R36E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.
2, Applicant proposes to drill a well to test the

Morrow formation at a location 660 feet from the South Line

and 660 feet from the West Line of said Section 20.

3. -Applicant proposes to dedicate the S/2 of Section 20

to the subject well.
‘? -‘ 4. That the subject well will be located in the North

: Osudg

2 b Gewr®» -Morrow Gas Pool.

5. A well located as proposed will recover gas that
i would not otherwise be recovered, allow the operator to 7. ' ‘ ]

protect his correlative rights, be in the best interest of

. conservation and not adversely-affect 'the correlative rights

R B of any offset OPeEator.

R bR R A g
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_ WHEREFORE Applicant prays that this matter be set for
hearing and that after notice and hearing, the Division enter

f its order approving the application as requested.

Respectfully submitted,

W Thomas Kellahin
.KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN
P. 0. Box 1769

%;'? : : Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
% © Phone: (505) 982-4285

ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT

i LA RN
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ECEIVED
H 0CT 111979 U
STATE OF NEW MEXICO ‘ OlL (-:O;I‘é;é(lATION DIVISION
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT SANTA TE
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF (0-7 {4

JAKE L. HAMON FOR APPROVAL OF AN CiCFA)L
UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION

COMES NOW JAKE L. HAMON, by and through his attorneys,
KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN, and applies to the 0il Conservation |
Division of New Mexico for approval of an unorthodox well
location, Lea County, New Mexico and in support thereof

" should show the Division:

1. Applicant is the owner of the right to drill and

develop Section 20, T20S, R36E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico:

2. Applicant proposes to drill a well to test the
Morrow formation at a location 660 feet from the South Line
and 660 feet from the West Line of sald Section 20.

3. Applicant proposes to dedicate the S/2 of Section 20
to the subject well. ’

4. That the subJect well will be located in the North

Oswdlo )
-Oeundo-Morrow Gas Pool. S

5. A well located as proposed will recover gas that
would not otherwxse be recovered allow the operator to
protect his correlatlve rlghts ‘be in the best interest of

conservation and not adversely ‘affect the correlative rights

of any offset operator..




WHEREFORE Applicant prays that this matter be set for
hearing and that after notice and hearing, the Division enter

ite order approving the application as requested.

Respectfully submitted,

JAKE L. HAMON

By

W. Thomas Ké€lIahin
KELLAHIN & LLAHIN

P." 0. Box 1769

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Phone: (505) 982-4285
ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT




ECEIVED

[ 0CT 1 11979 ﬂ
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL. CONSERVATION DIVISION

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT SANTA FE

OIL. CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF

JAKE L. HAMON FOR APPROVAL OF AN ,‘L/
UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION, Cots b7
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION

COMES NOW JAKE L. HAMON, by and through his attorneys,
KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN, and applies to the 0il Conservation
Division of New Mexico for approval of an unofthodox well
location, Lea County, New Mexico and in support thereof
should show the Division:

1. Applicant is the owner of the right to drill and
develop Section 20, T20S, R36E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.
2. Applicant éroposes to drill a well to test the
Morrow formation at a location 660 feet from the South Line

and 660 feet from the West Line of said Section 20. .

3. Applicant proposes to dedicate the S/2 of Secfion 20
to the subject well.

| 4. That the subject well will be located in the North
Osueo - :
~Osunde~-Morrow Gas Pool.

5. A well located as propqséd will recover gas that
would not otherwise be recovered, allow the operator to
protect his correlative rights, be in the best interest of
conservation and not adversely affect the correlative rights

of any offset operator.
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{ WHEREFORE Applicant prays that this matter be set for
i
§ hearing and that after notice and hearing, the Division enter
its order approving the application as requested.
Respectfully submitted,
JAKE L. HAMON ’
;7/\)\( :
, W. Thomas/Kellahin
SRR , KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN
o _ : P. 0. Box 1769 g
S Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 ~ ,
g Phone: (505) 982-4285 }
e . ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT i ‘
|
2 i
{

i
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DRAFT

dr/

N

oD

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIX CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FGR THE PURPOSE OF -
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6714

/ ORDER NO. R~ (, 20/

| APPLICATION OF JAKE L. HAMON .

FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION AND APPROVAL OF INFILL DRILLINC

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on ___ November 28 ,

&

19 79 , at santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamej

NOW, on this day of » 19_79 , the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises, |

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Division has'jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Jake L. Hamon

seeks approval of an unorthodox gas well locatlon,! 660

feet from the South line and 660 feet from the

West line of Section’ 20 . Township 20 South

Range _ 36 East , NMPM, to test the ° Morrow

brhis SYebe £-8913 Wl No 2 Vo be mdmﬂeda‘a_fw'n’f

e W T AN TV A T e i M R T TR e MR T T e e

formation, North Osudo-Morrow Gas Pool, Lea

County, New Mexico. _ . L _
(3) (d) That the _ 3// of said Section 20 is to . be

‘dedicated to the well,
(6{) @ That a well at said unorthodox location will better

enable applrcant to produce the gas underlying the proration unit.

1ocation. ,.

( 57 (6) That no offset operator objected to the proposed unorthodox

oD,

N g SRR O VN 2 PG R SR e 13
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‘a finding that the drilling of g So’A 5‘4 -85/3
Well No. 4~  to_he locabed—imbmit of—Gection .,

Real-, is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portlon

of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing

well.

of a _64{ -acre S M o

of 4 0// ' of said Section '2¢ in the /%/'VL

2 Y W) bas  Pool.
)

(5) That the applicantp" Ar#‘{.}f - see}Js

lp — — T }‘allgc F3

.

( That 7@14& 4( ' %»m ' is the operator

proration unit consisting

(§) That said g4 -acre 5;'4,. Jagrcl/ ‘ _ unit is
dedicated to applicant's SUvl £ -87/3 Lk 7 Ao /

located in Unit 22 of said Section 20 .
(?) That the evidence presented demonstrated that said

St O-8)/3 wesINe /!

cannot effectively and

efficiently drain said £4%? -acre 44 proration unit.

(0) That the evidence presented further demonstrated that
the drilling and completion of applicant's said new well should

result in production of approi"imately (jﬁ 71;,.//2'—:4

additional cubic feet of gas from said proration unit which would
not otherwise be recovered from the proration unit.

(ll)'ﬂ) That such additional recovery will result in said

.unit being more efficiently and economically drained.

(l?)(ﬂ That said new well is to be drilled as an "infill" well
on the existing £#0 -:E;crc i standard proration unit.

03}@0 That in order to pe;:_'mit the drainage of -a -portion of
the reservo‘ir covered by said (£#%J -acre

unit which cannot be effectlvely and efficiently drained by the

o Yo dot focathome

‘ex:Lstlng well thereon, the subject appllcatlon for jinfill dr1111ng

and s.unultaneous dedication should be approved
Qq) ®) That approval of the subject application will afford the applicant
the opportumty to produce its just and equitable share of the gas-in the
subject pool, will prevent they;economic loss caused by the drilling of -
unnecessary wells, avoid the augmentation of risk arising from the drilling
of an excessive number of wells, and will V'Vothe_‘fw.ise prevent waste”and proteét

correlative ri ghts.

standard kproratior

e T T
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p ' IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

’(l) That the applicantr L/c L%ﬂ% v is

Y o - s hem i
-

ﬁ aYow unor¥
Well No. 2. ee-be—ﬁcafpd in Init. ~ef Section X¢ ’

Township _ 20 S} , Range 36 (Q‘JL‘, NMPM, as an infill well

on an existing 57@ -acre standard proration unit being the

04/ of said Section 22 , /I/o/bf ﬂsqé‘”“ — Dorm

G@ Pool, , /(W County, New Mexico. The authorization

for infill drilling granted by this order is necessary to permit

the drainage of a portiox; of the reservoir covered by the

existing o0 -acre proration unit which cannot efficiently

and economically be drained by any existing well thereon.

~ (2) That said proration unit shall be simultaneously dedicated
to applicant's proposed new well and to its Sl £ 893

'21/6///1/0/ located in Unit ZZ of said

Section 20 .

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

designated.

hereby authorized to r111 qaz é,s Sﬁ V( @é‘ “"89 /3 A
s e dl Toes TGl ater ¥ Fom Fhe SouViand WeST Ti7es o
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